August 29, 2013
Jeffrey Mortensen, P.E.



High Mesa Consulting Group
6010-B Midway Park blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:
Explora Science Center & Children’s Museum Addition and Renovations,

1701 Mountain Road NW 
Request for 30-day Temporary –Accepted 
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 6-18-12, (J13D070)

Certification dated: 8-28-13


Dear Mr. Mortensen,
Based upon the information provided in the certification received 8-28-13, the above referenced certification is acceptable for a release of a 30-day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (CO) by Hydrology.

When submitting for Permanent CO in addition addressing the exceptions listed , please determine if the 2” force main has backflow prevention since the curb flow line elevation is higher than the pond bottom elevation.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,

Curtis A. Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Hydrology Section

Development and Review Services

C:
CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala, Francis Connor

File


JMortensen@highmesacg.com

henrye@hbconstruction.com 
